Wendy Collard

From: Wendy Collard

Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 02:31 p.m.

To: [

Subject: FW: LGOIMA regarding DCC/CCO costs and frequency of fireworks displays for the

past 5 years

Kia ora
Further to your Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act request below:

How many fireworks events have been paid for by DCC in the past 5 years, and what were the costs involved (price of
fireworks and price of total running costs for said event (e.g., fireworks on New Years eve = SX, total running costs of
fireworks display = SX))

New Years Eve| Chinese New Year
2017/18 12,000.00 12,000.00
2018/19 12,000.00 12,000.00
2019/20 11,710.61 11,951.26
2020/21 11,984.22 11,923.22
2021/22 0.00 2,000.00
Total costs 47,694.83 49,874.48

Combined total 97,569.31 excl

The cost of the Chinese New Year for the 2021/22 is only $2,000.00 as it was cancelled due to COVID close to the
event period.

Has the DCC considered a reduction of fireworks displays in Dunedin, and if so, for what reasons?
No consideration has been given to this.

Has DCC considered an alternative to fireworks? If so, what/what company?
As above. Note is made that in 2018, a laser show replaced a fireworks display for the Chinese New Year, as

promoted in the attached link.

Community Scoop » Light show to replace fireworks for Chinese New Year

How many complaints were made against DCC/CCO funded displays, and how many complaints were made against
other fireworks displays (e.g., if a private company had a fireworks show in a public area, or on a private property but
they were unduly large/loud/bright).

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 (so far)
After Hours 14 7 5 1 0
Daytime 0 0 0 0 0

Our records do not specify whether the above complaints were from organised events or private parties where
fireworks have been let off.

If such consents exist (I can’t find anything about large scale permits required on the Council website), what is the DCC
consent process to have a large-scale fireworks display in a public area? How many consent applications are made
each year, how many are declined/approved? (e.g., New Years eve, Chinese New Year etc)
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Please find attached a link to the information regarding firework and projection events on our Dunedin City Council
website https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/news-and-events/whats-on/festivals-and-events-in-dunedin/fireworks-and-

projections

Our records show that Council has only received one resource consent application between June 2017 and June
2022, and that was in relation to the Chinese New Year celebrations.

Ka mihi

Wendy Collard
Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | DD 03 4743374 | Ewendy.collard@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 8:43 a.m.

To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA regarding DCC/CCO costs and frequency of fireworks displays for the past 5 years

Received 10 June 2022.

Name:
Organisation:
Address:
Phone:

Email:

Request Text
Kia ora,

I am conducting research for a business plan, and need to know the costs and frequency of fireworks displays by DCC, or
any DCC controlled organisations (CCO).

Could you please provide me with the following information:

- How many fireworks events have been paid for by DCC/CCO in the past 5 years, and what were the costs involved (price of
fireworks and price of total running costs for said event (e.g., fireworks on New Years eve = $X, total running costs of
fireworks display = $X))

- Has the DCC considered a reduction of fireworks displays in Dunedin, and if so, for what reasons?

- Has DCC considered an alternative to fireworks? If so, what/what company?
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- How many complaints were made against DCC/CCO funded displays, and how many complaints were made against other
fireworks displays (e.g., if a private company had a fireworks show in a public area, or on a private property but they were
unduly large/loud/bright).

- If such consents exist (I can't find anything about large scale permits required on the Council website), what is the DCC
consent process to have a large-scale fireworks display in a public area? How many consent applications are made each
year, how many are declined/approved? (e.g., New Years eve, Chinese New Year etc)

If there isn't any data for the year just gone (2021), presumably because these numbers aren’t yet logged, or because there
was such little activity due to Covid, perhaps the years 18, ‘19, and 20 would be useful.

Many thanks for your help.

Nga mihi [}

Rebecca Murray
Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | DD 03 474 3487 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz






